
 

February 25, 2016 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: foia@chicagopolice.org 
 
 
Chicago Police Department  
Attn: Freedom of Information Office 
Records Inquiry Section, Unit 163 
3510 S. Michigan Ave 
Chicago, IL 60653 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 

I am writing to you pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., on behalf of my client, Rob Warden, to request 
that copies of the documents described below be made available for 
inspection and copying within seven working days of your receipt of this 
request. 
 

We request the most recent photographs taken of the following 
Chicago Police Department officers: 
 
Mohammed Ali: Star # 7241 
Macario Chavez: Star # 9084 
Mark W. Damato: Star # 6150 
Ignacio Hernandez: Star # 1308 
Robert Lobianco: Star # 16764 
David Marinez: Star # 5460 
Michael Mulkerin: Star # 713 
Armando Ugarte: Star # listed in lawsuits as both 15050 and 15150 
Adrien Vivanco: Star # 17269 
 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. We will look 
forward to hearing from you within seven working days of your receipt of 
this correspondence. Should you choose to withhold all or part of the 
requested materials, please provide an index of such material, together 
with your justification for the denial of each item withheld.  
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If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Locke E. Bowman 
 
cc: Rob Warden 
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